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11 June 2013

Ms Julie Dennett

Committee Secretary

Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs
PO Box 1600

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Email: legcon.sen@aph.gov.au

Dear Ms Dennett

Please find below a correction of error of fact to the Proof Hansard of the Legal and
Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee Budget Estimates Hearing of
27 and 28 May 2013.

Date of Hansard: 28/05/2013

Page number/s: 91

Senator ABETZ: Can you have [IAP] points taken off you for bad behaviour? Do you start
with 50 points per week, no matter what?

Mr Douglas: I do not know if you can have points taken off you, but you can certainly be put
on an individual management plan, where your access to programs and activities that would
earn you additional points could be curtailed until you again demonstrated a level of
responsibility that would avail you of that access again.

Please be advised the correct terminology is a “behavioural” management plan rather than an
“individual” management plan as was advised at the hearing.

Yours sincerely

Ken Douglas
First Assistant Secretary
Detention Infrastructure and Services Division
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